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Stacey Whatley

From: Lauren Harrell <lauren.harrell@bainbridge.edu>
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 3:46 PM
To: Stacey Whatley
Subject: RE: [4647082] FreeToastHost 2 Chartered Club Website Request

Hi Stacey, 
 
No, I did not.  I just received your email on Saturday. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Lauren  
 
Lauren H. Harrell 
Executive Director 
of Institutional Advancement 
Bainbridge State College 
2500 East Shotwell Street 
PO Box 990 
Bainbridge, GA 39818 
Cell 229.220.5475 
lauren.harrell@bainbridge.edu 
*Office 229.243.6077 

 
*Please note campus phone numbers have changed 
 
 
 
From: Stacey Whatley [mailto:swhatley@ambling.com]  
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2015 11:13 AM 
To: Lauren Harrell 
Cc: Dave Huffman 
Subject: FW: [4647082] FreeToastHost 2 Chartered Club Website Request 
 
Lauren, 
 
Did you get an email from the Free Toast Host page this weekend? 
 
Kind Regards, 
Stacey 
 

From: Stacey Whatley  
Sent: Saturday, May 16, 2015 10:04 AM 
To: Harrell Lauren 
Subject: Fwd: [4647082] FreeToastHost 2 Chartered Club Website Request 
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Lauren, 
 
I have requested the club page.  Once you confirm I am authorized to set up your page, I will be given access to 
start. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: <admin@toastmastersclubs.org> 
Date: May 16, 2015, 10:00:19 AM EDT 
To: <swhatley@ambling.com> 
Subject: [4647082] FreeToastHost 2 Chartered Club Website Request 

Your request has been received and is pending authorization.  You will receive an e-mail as soon 
as it is approved or denied. 
 
--------------- Submission Details ----------------- 
Contact Name:        Stacey Whatley 
Contact E-mail:        swhatley@ambling.com 
Club Number:            4647082 
Authorization Sent To:    lauren.harrell@bainbridge.edu 
---------------------------------------------------- 
 
NOTE: If the e-mail address(es) that were sent the authorizations (see above) are no longer valid, 
you MUST update your club contact information with Toastmasters International, then once the 
new club contact e-mail address has been updated, apply for your FTH 2.0 website again. 
Instructions can be found at http://support.toastmastersclubs.org/administrators/80-how-do-i-
update-toastmasters-org-club-central-club-contact-email-address 
 
If you currently *do not* have a contact e-mail listed with Toastmasters International on 
purpose, reply to this e-mail with the reason why, and we can manually setup your site. 

 
***Confidentiality Notice*** This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized 
review, use, replication, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the 

original message.     


